Omnibus Multidiscipline Engineering Services (OMES)

“Representative Task Orders (RTOs) Questions and Responses received on Draft Request for Proposal-NNG11281303R”


	Questions or Comments
	Responses

	1. On Page 3, for RTO #1, in the table of AbbySat Mission Characteristics, is the Attitude Control characteristic (“nadir pointing with 1.0 arc-second, 1-sigma pointing”) referring to knowledge or control?


	1. The Attitude Control characteristic is referring to knowledge.  RTO #1 will be revised in RFP.



	2.   On Page 3, for RTO #1, are the mass and power for the AbbySat instrument to be regarded as current best estimates or not-to-exceeds?


	2.  Not-to-Exceed; RTO #1 will be revised in RFP.


	3. On Page 7, RTO #2 states, “The CAWM ground system contract for the support of spacecraft C will be recompeted in 2014.” Can the government please give the contract start date for the new ground system contract?


	3.  The new ground system contract will start in 2015.  . RTO #2 will be revised in RFP.



	4. On Page 7, RTO #2 states, “The ground system will not be used during the spacecraft integration and test activities.” Can the government please clarify if they mean, “The ground system will not be used for the spacecraft integration and test activities.” 


	4.  Yes, the ground system is not used for spacecraft integration and test activities. RTO #2 will be revised in RFP.

	5.  On Page 8, the milestone schedule shows a launch date for Spacecraft A of 2012. Can the government be more specific about the launch date, i.e. when in 2012 did it occur?


	5.  Spacecraft A launched on November 30, 2012. RTO #2 will be revised in RFP.



	6. On page 9, RTO #2, the CAWM ground system is shown. What is the current method and available bandwidth for streaming data from the ground stations (e.g. Alaska or others) to Goddard? Is it a shared resource with other missions or can it be dedicated entirely to Spacecraft A, B and C Operations?


	6.  The ground communications between the ground stations to GSFC consists of communications circuits dedicated to CAWM.  The bandwidth of the lines is 155 Mbps in 2014, to support both spacecraft A and B.  RTO #2 will be revised in RFP.



	7. We request the government resolve the inconsistency between the Period Of Performance (POP) ending with the delivery of the FLT EFEADC boards and the requested support for integration of FLT Boards into INSTR (item 4 on bottom of page 14).  


	7. We do not believe that there is an inconsistency. The subtask description calls for delivery to INSTR integration only. 

 

	8.   We request the government confirm that for pricing purposes, the parts to assemble the ETU and FLT EFEADC boards, including the blank PCBs, will be provided by the OMES contractor.


	8.  Yes.  All parts are OMES Contractor provided. RTO #3 will be revised in RFP. 



	9.  We request the government confirm our assumption that the flight updated EFEADC boards will undergo environmental testing (e.g., Thermal Vacuum, Vibration, EMI, etc.) only at the integrated box level and not at the board level.
	9.  We believe that the testing required for EFEADC is clear as to what level they should undergo. RTO 2 states in the task description that the contractor shall perform the subtask; namely to develop, design, manufacture, test and deliver EFEADC circuit boards.


	10. DRFP Exhibit A, RTO 3, INSTR Instrument. The RTO describes the implementation of ZebraCorp’s ADC-1 analog-to-digital converter in the EFEADC circuit card. Additionally, instructions direct the contractor to “…Find a potential new vendor and ensure they are qualified to make this type of ADC-1 and deliver flight quality ADC-1”. 

Question: Please consider revising this instruction to read as follows: “…Find a potential new vendor and ensure that they are qualified to make an ADC-1 or equivalent and deliver flight quality ADC-1 with performance equivalent to ZebraCorp’s product”. The original language can be interpreted as the ADC-1 component design being unique and proprietary to ZebraCorp.

For the purpose of this RTO, the term “alternate part” (page 18, bullet #3 “Determine what needs to be done to demonstrate that ADC-1 or alternate parts meet the mission requirements and specification.” can be understood to be synonymous with the word “equivalent”.


	10. Thank you for the suggestion... RTO #3 will be revised to state: “Find a potential new vendor and ensure they are qualified to make this type of ADC-1 or equivalent, and deliver flight quality ADC-1 with functional and performance equivalent to ZebraCorp’s product.”



	11.  Reference DRFP Exhibit A, RTO 3, INSTR Instrument. For an offeror to provide a complete cost for the four Engineering Test Unit (ETU) and four Flight Unit (FU) EFEADCs, an estimate of EEE part costs must be made. Each offeror’s chosen approach (sparing philosophy, number of passive components assumed, FPGA sources, etc.) could lead to significant variation in proposed Other Direct Costs. 

 Question: Would GSFC either state that the non-flight and flight EEE parts for the EFEADC be Government Furnished, or would GSFC provide a “plug number” that represents the direct cost of EEE parts, with which all offerors shall use for pricing purposes?


	11. No.  All parts are OMES Contractor provided. RTO #3 will incorporate such wording.  



	12. Reference DRFP Exhibit A, RTO 3, INSTR Instrument. Based on the various potential failure mechanisms for the ADC-1, there is a high degree in variability in the approach each offeror must assume to begin the new ETU and FU EFEADC development (Subtask items 3 and 4). 

Question: Would GSFC consider defining, solely for the purposes of addressing Subtask items 3 and 4, what the failure analysis conclusions are (e.g., new ADC-1 equivalent required from new vendor, new EFEADC printed wiring board required, etc.)? This will ensure some degree of consistency in approach between offerors.


	12.  No. The offeror shall provide the failure analysis conclusions used in preparing their response to the RFP. 
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